



ZACHARY SMITH

GRADUATE ENGINEER

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Noise Monitoring / Vibration Monitor Installation
- Geographic Information Systems (ArcMap)

QUALIFICATIONS

- Bachelor of Science
(Major: Earth Science)

OH&S / SAFETY

- OH & S Construction
White Card

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Mar 2018 – Present Graduate Engineer, Wilkinson Murray (Newcastle)
- 2010 – Present Night Filler, Coles Supermarkets
- 2014 – 2015 Contractor to Engineering Dept, Westpac Rescue Helicopter Service

PROFILE

Zach has a Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Newcastle South Wales.

Since joining Wilkinson Murray as a Graduate Engineer in late March 2018, Zach has been involved in a range of projects, including attended monitoring for noise and vibration.

Some of the projects Zach has worked on are listed below:

- Newcastle Light Rail Project – Construction Noise & Vibration Monitoring
- ALDI Store, Hamilton – Loading Dock Unattended Noise Monitoring